

**RESOLUTION FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE NATIONAL
CONVENTION OF THE SWATANTRA PARTY, NEW DELHI,
AUGUST 4, 1974**

1452

The National Convention of the Swatantra Party has carefully considered the proposal placed before it that the Swatantra Party be dissolved to facilitate the formation of a new party.

While the Convention has noted that of the seven parties that are expected to be dissolved in a similar manner the Swatantra Party alone is a national party, it hopes that the leadership of the proposed new party will continue to make efforts to draw in their fold other major national democratic opposition parties to be able to provide a credible national alternative to the ruling Congress which is really the need of the hour.

The Convention notes the feeling of great disappointment expressed by many delegates about the proposal to dissolve the Swatantra Party on the ground that the principles and policies of the Swatantra Party continue to be as valid today as when they were formulated in 1959-1960 and that, had they been the policies of the Union Government, our country would not be in the present critical situation. However, in keeping with the spirit of the Swatantra Party's principle of providing freedom of choice and expression to various points of view within its ranks and in order to provide opportunities for functioning to those who hold conflicting points of view and to facilitate a decision by consensus, the Convention resolves that the Swatantra Party be and is hereby converted into a non-Party organisation named the Swatantra Sewa Sangh which will be solely devoted to the pursuit of educative and constructive activities in furtherance of the principles of the

Swatantra Party and which will eschew electoral and parliamentary activities at both the Union and State levels.

Through Swatantra ceasing to be a political Party and becoming a service organisation, it will be possible both for those who wish to join the proposed new party to do so with a good conscience and for those who wish to continue to educate the people of India about the validity of Swatantra principles and to serve the people of India in a constructive way to do so in their own way.

Proposed by:

(sd) M.R. Masani

Seconded by:

(sd) ~~A.K.~~ Subramaniam

July 16, 1974

SWATANTRA SEVA SANGH

~~xxxxTheNameoftheOrganisation~~

Preamble:

In terms of the resolution adopted by the *Sangh* Sixth National Convention of the Swatantra Party converts itself into a constructive and service organisation and adopts for itself the following Constitution:

1. Name:

The name of the Organisation *shall* ~~will~~ be the Swatantra Seva Sangh.

2. Aims and Objects:

The Aims and Objects of the Swatantra Seva Sangh *shall* ~~will~~ be to keep alive the identity of Swatantra and to popularise the principles and policies of the ~~Party~~ Swatantra Party as adopted at the Preparatory Convention at Bombay in August 1959 and the First National Convention of the Party at Patna in March 1960 and to do all such things and to carry on all such activities ~~xxxxxx~~ as are in furtherance of this *objective* Constitution including service of the people of India through constructive work.

these objectives
In furtherance of ~~the same~~ the Swatantra Seva Sangh will eschew all activities of an electoral and legislative nature both at the Union and State levels.

3. CENTRAL OFFICE

The Central Office of the ~~Party~~ Swatantra Seva Sangh shall be at such place as may be decided by the *Meeting* General ~~Council~~. The Headquarters of the Swatantra Seva Sangh in each State shall be located at such place as may be decided by the State Council concerned.

4. Membership:

Every adult Indian ~~with the right to vote~~ above the age of 18 ~~shall~~ be and who subscribes to the Aims and Objects of the Sangh shall be

eligible to be a member of the Swatantra Seva Sangh provided that he or she is not an office-bearer of any political party, nor a member of Parliament or State Assembly. ~~Six Existing members~~ ^{and Life Members} of the Swatantra Party who are ~~excluded~~ not in any of the categories specified ~~by m~~ the proviso ~~shall be~~ and who express a desire in writing to be members of the Swatantra Seva Sangh shall thereupon automatically ~~be deemed~~ be deemed to be so.

Any person other than the above who desires to be enrolled as a member shall make an application in writing in the form prescribed ~~by~~ by the Executive Committee, and shall pay such annual subscription as may be prescribed by the Executive ~~Committee~~ Committee from time to time.

- The Executive Committee at all levels shall have the final authority in regard to admission of members or their removal.*
5. General Meeting:

There shall be a general meeting of the Swatantra Seva Sangh held, at least once in two years at a place decided upon by the Executive Committee.

The General Meeting shall at its meeting
a To Elect the President of the Sangh for two years.
a. Elect members of the Executive Committee for two years

c b. Receive a report from the Executive Committee on the working of the organisation during the last two years.

d c. To receive from the Executive Committee a statement of accounts and consider the auditor's report

e d. To plan the activities of the Sangh for the next two years

f e. To consider resolutions proposed by any member provided notice of it has been given to the Executive Committee at least 15 days before the meeting,

g f. Any other business referred to it by the Executive Committee

h g. Any other matter with the permission of the Chair.

6. Executive Committee

- a. ~~The Executive Committee will~~ The General Meeting shall elect the Executive Committee of the Swatantra Seva Sangh consisting of not more than 20 members. ~~in addition to the existing~~
- b. The Executive Committee shall ~~coopt members~~ be entitled to coopt members who shall not be more than one-^{fifth}~~fourth~~ of the number of its elected members
- c. The President, shall in consultation with members of the Executive Committee appoint such office bearers as he may deem fit.
- d. The Executive Committee shall be competent and shall have the power to take all such actions and decisions and to do all such things and acts as it may consider necessary or desirable in furtherance of the Sangh's objectives.

h.

7. State, Regional and Local Units

~~Existing~~ Such of the existing Units of the Swatantra Party at the State, Regional District and Taluka level as may wish to join the Swatantra P Seva Sangh shall be free do to so provided that they subscribe to the Sangh's decision to eschew all parliamentary and legislative politics.

Members of the Sangh in a State^{OR} region whether at the State, District or primary level may with the approval of the Executive Committee set up State, Regional or primary units.

These Units may have such representation in General Meeting as may be decided by the Executive Committee.

8. State, Regional, District and primary units shall hold general meetings and elect their Presidents and members of their Committee. The Agenda for such meetings shall ~~it~~ be the same as prescribed for the General Meeting at the national level.

9. The State, Regional, District and primary committees shall discharge the same functions as these of the Executive Committee at the national level subject to the overall supervision and control of the Executive Committee at the national level

10. Funds:

The funds of the organisation will be deposited in any scheduled bank and the account shall be operated by one or two members authorised by the Executive Committees at all levels.

11. Rules

Only the Executive Committee at the national level shall have the power to frame rules for the conduct of the Swatantra Seva Sangh and they will have the same force as if they were a part of the Constitution subject however to the power of the General Meeting to make amendments it may consider necessary.

12. Amendments

Amendments to the Constitution shall require the approval at a general meeting of the Swatantra Seva Sangh by a two-thirds majority of the members present and voting.

13. Quorum

The quorum for meetings of the General Meeting and Executive Committee at all levels shall be one-seventh of the total strength of that body or five whichever is higher.

சுதந்திரக் கட்சி தனிக் கட்சியாக இயங்கவேண்டுமது ஏன்?

1. நமது பணி இன்னும் முடியவில்லை:

உண்மையிலேயே நமது செயல் இனிதான் அதிகமாக மக்களிடையே பரவலாக்கப்பட வேண்டும். மற்றைய எல்லாக்கட்சிகளையும், கொள்கைகளையும் மக்கள் பல்வேறு மாநில அரசுகளிலும் மத்திய அரசிலும் கண்டு அவற்றின் உபயோகமற்ற தன்மையைப் புரிந்து கொண்டுள்ளனர். மற்றெல்லாக்கட்சிகளும் கூறும் கம்யூனிசமும் சோஷலிசமும் சோறு போடாது என்பதை மக்கள் உணர்ந்து, மாற்றுக் கொள்கை எது எனத் தேடுகின்றனர். ஆகவே நமது சுதந்திரக் கொள்கை இப்போது இன்னும் தீவிரமாகப் பிரசாரம் செய்ய வேண்டும்.

2. கூட்டாக இணையவிருக்கும் கட்சிகள் நமது சுதந்திரக் கொள்கைகளை ஆதரிக்கின்றனவா?

அக்கட்சிகளின் கொள்கைகளும் அக்கட்சியினரின் கடந்த கால நடவடிக்கைகளும், அவைகளும் சோஷலிசக் கட்சிகளை என்பதைத் தான் காட்டுகின்றன.

3. சிதரிக்கிட்டுக்கும் இந்தத் தனிக்கட்சிகளின் கூட்டினால் நமது பலம் பெருகாதா?

ஒரளவிற்கு எண்ணிக்கையில் பெருகும். ஆனால் நமது கொள்கைகளுக்கு, எப்படி இந்த எண்ணிக்கை வலுவூட்டும்? சோஷலிசம் பேசி வந்த இவர்கள் தங்களது மனத்திலிருந்து “இந்திய அரசியல் சோஷலிச”த்தை விலக்குவார்கள் என்று எப்படி நம்ப முடியும்? அப்படி அவர்கள் மனத்தளவில் நமது கொள்கைகளை இந்த நாட்டுக்கு உதர்தலை என ஏற்றுக்கொள்ளுவார்களே யானால், அவர்களும் நமது கட்சியிலேயே சேர்ந்து அக்கொள்கைகளுக்கு வலுவூட்டலாமே!

4. ஏதேச்சாதிக்கார, கம்யூனிஸ சார்புள்ள காங்கிரஸின் ஆளும் ஆட்சியை எப்படித்தான் மாற்ற முயலுவது?

ஏன், இந்தக் கட்சிகளும், வேறு ஜனநாயக தேசிய கட்சிகளும் ஒரு குறைந்த பட்ச செயல் திட்டதின் அடிப்படையில் தேர்தல் உடன்பாடு கண்டு தேர்தலில் மக்கள் ஆதரவினைப் பெற்று ஆளும் காங்கிரஸையும் கம்யூனிஸ்டுகளையும் தோற்கடிக்கலாமே!

5. நம்முடன் இணைந்து புதிய கட்சி உருவாகிய பிறகு, ‘அவர்களும்’ நமது கொள்கைகளை நாளடைவில் ஏற்றுக்கொண்டால் அது நமது சுதந்திரக்கொள்கைகளுக்கு வலுவூட்டுமல்லவா?

இதை எப்படி நிச்சயமாகக் கூற முடியும்? ஏனென்றால் இந்திரா காங்கிரஸை தேர்தலில் தோற்கடிக்க வேண்டும் என்ற எண்ணத்தில் இக் கட்சிகள் இணைந்தால், ஒருவேளை தோற்கடிக்க முடியவில்லை என்றால் நம்மிடமிருந்து ‘உன்னால் நான் கெட்டேன்’ என பிரிந்து சென்று அண்மூலம் நமது இயக்கத்தை அல்லவா அழித்து விடுவார்கள்! சென்ற உத்திரப்பிரதேச பொதுத் தேர்தலில் கூட பாரதிய கிரந்தி களம், தனித்து நின்று அதன் மூலம் வெற்றி பெற்றால் ஆளும் காங்கிரசுடன் சேர்ந்து ஆட்சியைப் பிடிக்கவேண்டும் என்றுதானே நம்மோடு உடன்பாடு காணவில்லை! 1971-இல் நம்மோடு தேர்தல் உடன்பாடு கொண்ட ஸ்தாபன காங்கிரஸ், தோல்விக்குப்பிறகு நம்மிடமிருந்து விலகி, அதில் ஒரு பகுதி காமராஜர் தலைமையில் இந்திரா காங்கிரசுக்கு ஆதரவளிக்கத் துவங்கவில்லையா?

6. இரு-கட்சி அரசியல் கூடாது என்கிறோமா?

இல்லை. ஆனால் இரண்டு கட்சிகளின் கொள்கைகளும் மாறுபட்டிருக்க வேண்டுமே! அப்படியென்றால் நமது கட்சியை தவிர்த்து எல்லா கட்சிகளும் சோஷலிஸ்தைத்தானே நம்புகின்றன! பிரச்சாரம் செய்கின்றன! ஆகவே நமது சுதந்திரக் கட்சி ஒன்றுதானே சரியான மாற்றுக் கட்சி! ஆக, நமது கட்சியைத் தானே நாம் தனித்தியங்கி வலுவான கட்சியாக்கவேண்டும்!

7. வருங்காலத்திலாவது உண்மையான “இருகட்சி” அரசியல் ஏற்பட வேண்டாமா? அதற்கு இப்பொழுதே முயல் வேண்டாமா?

நிச்சயம் வேண்டும். தங்களுடைய தனித் தன்மையை விட்டுக் கொடுக்காமல், ஜனநாயக எதிர்க்கட்சிகள். ஒரு குறைந்தபட்ச அடிப்படையில் திட்டத்தின்படி, சட்டமன்றங்களிலும், நாடாளுமன்றத்திலும், ஏன் வெளியில்கூட ஒற்றுமையாக இப்பொழுதே கூட பணியாற்ற முயலாம். இதுதான் கூட்டமைப்பு (சமஷ்டி) முறை (Federal Set-up)யில் பணியாற்றுவதாகும். சில காலம் இப்படிப் பணியாற்றினால், பரஸ்பரம் ஒருவருடைய கருத்துக்களை மற்றவர் புரிந்துகொள்வதோடு, நமது கட்சியின் சுதந்திரக் கொள்கைகளின் உபயோகமுள்ள, சாக்ஸதத் தன்மையை அவர்களும் புரிந்துகொள்வார்கள். அதன் மூலம் எதிர்க்காலத்தில் நமது சுதந்திரக் கொள்கைகளின் அடிப்படையில் ஒரு தேசியக் கட்சியும், ஏனைய சோஷலிஸ்கம்யூனிஸ்ட் கட்சிகளின் ஓர் அமைப்பும் ஏற்பட்டு, இரு கட்சி அரசியல் சில வருடங்களுக்குப் பிறகாவது உருவாகும். மேலும், இடைக் காலத்தில், ஒருவேளை, நம்முடன் ஒத்துழைக்கும் கட்சிகள் நமது கொள்கைகளை மறுத்து நம்மிடமிருந்து விலகிச் சென்றாலும், நமது கட்சியும் நமது கொள்கைகளும் காப்பாற்றப்பட்டு தனித்து இயங்கலாம்.

8. நமது கட்சி தனித்து இயங்க முடியாதா?

ஏன் முடியாது? பதவி மோகத்தை மறந்துவிட்டு, கொள்கைப் பிடிப்போடு நாம் அனைவரும் தீவிரமாகச் செயல்பட்டால், நமது பலம் பெருகி நாம் ஆட்சியைப் பிடிக்கக்கூடிய மாற்றுக் கட்சியாக வளரலாம்?

9. அதற்கு எவ்வளவு காலம் பொறுத்திருப்பது?

ஆரம்பிக்கும்போதே நாம் ஆட்சியைப் பிடிக்கவா இக்கட்சியை துவக்கினோம்? ஆட்சியிலோ அறுபத்தைந்து ஆண்டுகளுக்குமேல் காங்கிரஸ் காத்திருக்கவில்லையா? “ஆட்சியைப் பிடிப்பது மட்டுமே நமது குறிக்கோள் அல்ல; மக்களிடையே நமது அரசியல், பொருளாதாரக் கொள்கைகளை விளக்கி அறிவிப்பதே நமது கடமை. பதவி நம்மிடம் வந்தால் அதன் மூலம் நமது கொள்கைகளை அமுல் படுத்துவோம். அதுவரை ஆட்சியினருக்கும் அறிவுரை கூறுவோம்” என்ற நமது முதலினர் இராஜாஜியின் அறிவுரையை நாம் அதற்குள்ளாகவா மறந்துவிடுவது?

10. இப்பொழுது செய்யவேண்டுமது யாது?

யாரோடு சேரலாம் என்று எண்ணாமல், நாம் தீவிரமாக கட்சிப் பணியாற்றினால், நமது பலம் பெருகும். பிற கட்சிகள், பிறகு நமது கொள்கைகளை நாடி தானே ஒடிவரும் காலம் உருவாகும். வெற்றி நமதே! விரைந்து செயல்படுவோம்!

T. S. சந்தானம் அவர்களால், “சுதந்திர இளைஞர்கள்”

சென்னை-33 சார்பாக வெளியிடப்பட்டது.

அச்சிட்டது : ஸ்ரீ பூமாதேவி பிரிண்டர்ஸ், சென்னை-600090.